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CABINET SECRETARY
Amoco Production Company
P.O. Box 800
Denver, CO 80201

Attention: J. W. Hawkins
Corrected Administrative Order NSL-1509-A
Dear Mr. Hawkins:

It has been called to my attention that Division Administrative Order NSL-1509-A does not
correctly state the intended order of the Division. Said consent refers to the "downhole
commingling" of Blanco-Mesaverde and Basin-Dakota gas production in Amoco’s Mudge
Com "B" Well No. 2-E; however, this is not the case. This well is to be "dually completed"
with parallel strings of tubing.

All references to "downhole commingling” is hereby deleted from said Order NSL-1509-A.
Further, the last paragraph on page 2 of said order shall be amended to read:

"The previous Division Order NSL-1509 shall remain in full force and effect
until further notice and Amoco shall comply with all requirements pertaining
to dually completing the subject well pursuant to Division General Rule
112-A."

Sincerely,

William J. LeM
Director

WJL/MES/amg

cc: Oil Conservation Division - Aztec
US Bureau of Land Management - Farmington
File: NSL-1509
NSL-1509-A



